



2025 PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS (UPDATED)

RETENTIONS

Retention #1

MANDATED DEADLINE FOR STATE BUDGET – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. units and councils educate their community on the effects of a late state budget on its school district, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA units and councils urge the legislature to meet its constitutional duty by passing the budget on time.
- Statement:** This resolution should be retained. It is imperative that districts have accurate and timely school aid numbers to prepare and vote on their school budgets to maximize support for students.
-

Retention #2

HEAD INJURIES – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. seek and support legislation establishing a state tracking system for head injuries in all children and students and a record that would follow each child and student from year to year, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA urge local school districts and community athletic organizations to include the addition of head injuries on health summaries and yearly physical forms, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA local units and councils educate their communities on the dangers of head injuries.
- Statement:** This resolution should be retained. Currently there is no legislation that requires any tracking of head injuries in an effort to protect students and youth, nor are there any forms that require disclosure of prior head injuries.
-

Retention #3

INERT INGREDIENT LISTING ON PESTICIDE PRODUCTS – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge and support legislation which would require pesticide manufacturers and formulators to disclose by product labeling the total composition of pesticide products including each inert ingredient in the formulation.
- Statement:** This resolution should be retained. There are currently no laws in NYS requiring pesticide manufacturers to fully disclose all ingredients and the quantity of each ingredient in pesticide products. Further advocacy is needed.
-

Retention #4

SCHOOL PRAYER AMENDMENT – 2018 (U-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. oppose a constitutional amendment that mandates organized prayer in public schools.

Statement: This resolution should be retained. Although case law prevents mandatory organized prayer, current movements in some states are proposing legislation around mandated organized prayer in schools. Case law would be nullified if a constitutional amendment were passed. It is not unreasonable to think that a school prayer amendment could be proposed again. NYS PTA affirms that mandated school prayer is not appropriate. Students should, however, continue to be allowed to engage in individual prayer.

Retention #5

SAFETY ITEMS ON SCHOOL BUSES – 2018 (U-'11, U-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge school districts to purchase and/or contract for school buses with optional safety equipment such as video cameras, two-way radios, external strobe lights, and Child Safety Alarm Systems.

Statement: This resolution should be retained. NYS PTA believes that school buses should be as safe as possible for students. The current wording allows districts to add safety equipment as new technologies become available.

Retention #6

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER 911 – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge its units, councils and regions to disseminate information to its members available from local police authorities regarding the emergency telephone number 911, both its proper use and precautions about misuse.

Statement: This resolution should be retained. There is a continued need for information about the proper use of 911 and warnings about its misuse.

Retention #7

YOUTH CAMP SAFETY – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. support the passage of a federal youth camp safety act.

Statement: This resolution should be retained. Although we recognize that NY State has youth camp safety regulations, there is currently no federal legislation regarding youth camp safety. Further advocacy is needed.

UPDATES (NEW IS **BOLD AND UNDERLINED**, REMOVED IS *STRIKE THROUGH AND ITALICIZED*)

Update #1

ENFORCEMENT OF CURRENT REGULATIONS FOR PLACEMENT OF CHILDREN AND YOUTH WITH DISABILITIES – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. oppose any changes in federal or state laws and/or regulations that could lead to delays or extensions of state deadlines regarding the evaluation and appropriate placement of children and youth with disabilities, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA oppose any changes in federal or state laws and/or regulations that would allow any increase in class size, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA **advocate for the New York State Education Department to strongly enforce** ~~urge the Commissioner of Education to strongly enforce~~ all the current regulations regarding the education of children and youth with disabilities.
- Statement:** This resolution should be updated to clarify the department responsible for enforcing the current regulations.
-

Update #2

COMMUNITY SCHOOLS PROGRAM – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90)

- Resolved** that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. encourage development and support of the Community Schools Program in **all** areas ~~where needed and appropriate~~, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA promote continued allocation of the resources **and funding** necessary to **sustain and expand** ~~for the continuance and expansion of~~ the Community Schools Program.
- Statement:** This resolution has been updated with more inclusive language. Research shows that community schools lead to improvements in student learning, health and attendance, stronger family engagement, improved school climate, and safer neighborhoods. Since family engagement is integral to the mission of NYS PTA, supporting community schools is essential. NYS PTA continues to advocate for increased funding to support and expand this program.
-

Update #3

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PARENT MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL EDUCATION (CSE) AND THE COMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION (CPSE) – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97, U-'90)

- Resolved** that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. support maintaining a parent member as a mandated member of the CPSE and CSE committees, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA urge the NYS Education Department's Office for Special Education ~~Services~~ to require **appropriate and comprehensive** training ~~through the Special Education Training and Resource Center (SETRC)~~ for the parent member on the CSE and CPSE.

Statement: This resolution has been updated to clarify the title and reflect the value of a well-trained parent member as part of the CSE/CPSE committee. The second resolved statement has been updated to remove specific providers of training, since availability of training options can vary by location.

Update #4

RECESS FOR STUDENTS – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04)

Resolved that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge the Board of Regents and the NYS Education Department to encourage every school district to offer at least twenty minutes a day of supervised, unstructured time/~~(recess)~~ for all elementary students in NYS, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA urge that unstructured time/recess not be eliminated from a child's school day due to academic failure, misconduct, or maladaptive behavior, and that teachers, parents, guardians, families, and administrators consider alternative interventions ~~behavior modification methods. before denying any child recess activities.~~

Statement: This resolution has been updated with more inclusive language. Research indicates that unstructured time/recess is important for all children, not just those in elementary schools. Removing unstructured time/recess should never be used as a disciplinary action or to provide time for academic intervention.

Update #5

SCHOOL COUNSELORS IN SECONDARY SCHOOLS – 2018 (R-'11, U-'02, U-'01, R-'94, R-'87)

Resolved that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge the NYS Education Department and the Board of Regents to require certified school counselors in all public secondary schools, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA urge the NYS Education Department and the Board of Regents to establish a maximum number of students per school counselor in all public secondary schools and that this ratio not exceed 250 ~~200~~ to 1, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA advocate for every school district to receive equitable, adequate, and sustainable funding allocated for school counselors.

Statement: This resolution has been updated to reflect the 250:1 ratio that the American and NYS School Counselors Association recommends and the need for increased funding to support appropriate staffing. NYS PTA continues to advocate for increased funding for schools and the wise use of fiscal resources to support our children and their mental health.

Update #6

SEWAGE WASTE PROBLEMS – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

- Resolved** that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. support state legislation for environmental air quality and health risk studies of proposed and existing sewage plants, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA urge authorities to establish new regulations and update current regulations, including a mandatory notification to the public of sewage discharge events, and enforce existing statutes and regulations in regard to indiscriminate use of sanitary sewage systems for the disposal of unlawful material (toxic waste) by industrial, commercial, and residential users.
- Statement:** This resolution has been updated because although regulations exist on the environmental and health risks of unlawful disposal of sewage waste, the current regulations are inadequate and continued advocacy is needed. The substances that are defined as unlawful materials are constantly updated as new information becomes available. Information regarding sewage discharge events should be shared with the public without requiring individuals to opt-in to the notifications.
-

Update #7

TOXIC ART SUPPLIES – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

- Resolved** that the NYS Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge school districts to evaluate the art products used in their schools and to seek removal of such products as may be necessary for the health and safety of students, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA work to educate students, parents, guardians, families, school staff, and community members about how to identify unsafe or toxic art supplies.
- Statement:** This resolution is being updated to contain more inclusive language. Further advocacy is needed as there currently are no laws or recommendations regarding toxic art supplies.
-

Update #8

CPR/AED AND FIRST AID – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, U-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

- Resolved** That the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. seeks ~~encourage~~ the NYS Education Department regulations to require, and ~~encourage~~ funding for all schools to provide annual ~~the opportunity~~ opportunities for all school personnel to receive ~~annual~~ training in cardio-pulmonary resuscitation (CPR)/automated external defibrillation (AED) and first aid.
- Statement:** This resolution has been updated for stronger language to ensure the availability and funding for CPR/AED and first aid training for all school staff.
-

Update #9

TRAFFIC LIGHT INSTALLATION AT SCHOOLS WHICH ARE LOCATED ON STATE OWNED ROADS – 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, U-'97, R-'90)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. support the passage of legislation that would enable the NYS Department of Transportation (~~DOT~~) to expend state funds for the installation and maintenance of traffic lights at schools which are located on state owned roads.

Statement: This resolution should be updated to clarify the department responsible. The 1986 law (§ 1681. State traffic-control devices) prohibits state funds from being used to erect and maintain traffic signals on state roads at the entrances to schools.

RESCISSIONS

Rescission #1

RAISING THE MINIMUM SALES AGE OF TOBACCO AND OTHER NICOTINE DELIVERY SYSTEMS TO 21 – 2018

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers urge raising the Minimum Legal Sale Age of all tobacco products and nicotine delivery systems to 21 years of age statewide, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA urge its units, councils, and regions to advocate for the education of all students, parents/guardians, and community members about the dangers of all tobacco products and nicotine delivery systems and their hazardous health effects.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded. Statewide and federal legislation have been passed to raise the minimum age of sales of tobacco and electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS) to 21 years. NYS PTA continues to encourage local units, councils, and regions to educate parents/guardians, children, youth, and community members about the dangers of tobacco and ENDS use.

Rescission #2

LEVELING UP LOW WEALTH DISTRICTS - 2018 (R – '11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. continue to support state aid formulas that provide for more equitable educational opportunity by leveling up the low wealth districts.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded because these exact items are covered in the Equitable Distribution of State Aid (2019) resolution: (1) Support full, equitable and adequate funding of all public schools, and development of an equitable distribution of state funds to provide equal and equitable educational opportunities for all public-school students. (2) Continue to urge the legislature and the governor to increase financial support of public education to ensure beyond a sound basic education for all children.

Rescission #3

TO REQUIRE COORDINATING COUNCILS ON SCHOOL HEALTH AS A MEANS OF EFFECTIVELY USING SCHOOL TIME – 2018 (U-'11, R-'04, R-'97)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge the Board of Regents and the State Education Department to require every school district to establish a district-wide comprehensive school health and wellness advisory committee which would include health and education professionals, parents, community leaders and other stakeholders.
- Statement:** This resolution should be rescinded. The original intent was for district-wide comprehensive school health and wellness advisory committees to ensure that health and wellness remained part of the curriculum. The mandated Learning Standards for Health, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Sciences include both standalone courses and integrated health and wellness goals that address the original intent of this resolution.
-

Rescission #4

RAPID WEIGHT LOSS DIETS -- 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. encourage school districts to include as part of nutrition education the possible health hazards of rapid weight loss diets, and be it further
- Resolved** that coaches not encourage rapid weight loss or gain for participation in sports programs.
- Statement:** This resolution should be rescinded. The NY State Learning Standards for Health, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Sciences includes guidelines for instruction on healthy diets, making appropriate food choices, and evaluating health information, products, and services for validity and reliability. The Learning Standards for Physical Education include guidelines for instruction on personal wellness, which includes nutrition and healthy weight and fitness goals. The resolved statement addressing rapid weight loss or gain in conjunction with sports programs was added and deviates from the original intent of the resolution.
-

Rescission #5

HEALTHY SCHOOL FOODS – 2018 (U-'11, R-'04);

- Resolved** that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc., support initiatives that would encourage local school districts to provide optional plant-based vegetarian and vegan school entrees and nutrition education materials and instruction; eliminate high calorie, high fat, low nutrition desserts from the menu; eliminate à la carte and vending items that are low nutrient, high calorie, high fat or high sodium and replace them with high nutrient and generally low calorie items; and support Farm to School programs, including organic foods where possible, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA encourage its units/councils to educate parents and school district staff about healthy eating patterns, including plant-based entrees, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA urge its units/councils to participate in the decision making about implementing, within their own schools and school districts, healthy choices, such as plant-based vegetarian or vegan, in school lunch programs.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded. NY Education law 918 requires schools to offer vegetarian and vegan options. USDA Smart Snacks in School Standards restrict the options for items in vending machines that are low in nutritional value and high in fat, sugar, and sodium. The federal Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 strengthens nutrition standards and expands oversight for competitive foods (all food items not included in the reimbursable school meals) sold in schools. This act also requires each district to create a Health/Wellness committee, consisting of students, parents/guardians, food service representatives, school administrators, school board members, and public/community members to develop, implement, and review wellness policies and goals related to nutrition education. The New York State Farm to School Grant Program, which is administered by the NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets, provides funding to schools to increase the purchase of local food and expand food education. The USDA Farm to School Program (7 CFR § 210.12) provides funding and guidance for local food procurement and agricultural education. NY Education Law § 914(1) encourages school districts to develop health education programs, which can include food origins and agriculture. According to the Nutrition Standards for School Meals | Food and Nutrition Service, school meals are required to adhere to healthier standards including sodium & calorie limits. In addition, the NY State Learning Standards for Health, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Sciences includes guidelines for instruction on healthy diets and making appropriate food choices.

Rescission #6

MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN – 2018 (U-'11, U-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. inform PTA members of the provisions of legislation regarding missing and exploited children, such as the Bringing Missing Children Home Act, the Preventing Sex Trafficking and Strengthening Families Act, the Kevin and Avonte's Law, and Amber Alerts.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded. National PTA has a position on child safety and protection, as well as a resolution on child trafficking that address these concerns. As a constituent organization of National PTA, we advocate on behalf of their positions.

Rescission #7

FINGERPRINTING CHILDREN -- 2018 (R-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc., in areas where fingerprinting programs are to be implemented, urge the local units and councils to adopt the following guidelines: (1) Seek advice and cooperation from police departments so that fingerprints are taken properly; (2) Program should be arranged for other than school hours (evenings or Saturday) so that there is no possibility of fingerprinting a child without a parent or guardian's permission; (3) A parent or guardian must accompany the child to the fingerprinting program; (4) All sets of fingerprints should be retained by the parent or guardian, thus avoiding conflicts over lost fingerprints or any question of improper use of fingerprints; (5) The cost of the program, if possible, should be defrayed by nominal fees; (6) Parent or guardian should be advised of how best to retain fingerprint records.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded. Operation Safe Child provides parents, guardians, and families an identification card containing the child's name, biographical information, and a fingerprint image of both index fingers. The fingerprint information is also stored digitally by the NY State Division of Criminal

Justice Services. The National Child ID program offers free in-home kits where parents, guardians, and families can capture their children's fingerprints to be stored at home in case of emergency. Law enforcement agencies are better equipped than PTA units or councils to accurately capture fingerprints.

Rescission #8

LIMITING CHILD LABOR -- 2018 (R-'11, U-'04, R-'97, U-'90)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. urge councils and high school units to inform parents of the existing child labor laws and the effects of inappropriate work experience on the education, social development, safety and health of our children.

Statement: This resolution should be rescinded. The NY State Department of Labor outlines the restrictions on the employment of minors and the hours per day and per week they are allowed to work. Applications for working papers that are needed for the employment of minors require a parent/guardian signature, so parents/guardians must review the requirements before granting their permission. There is no need for continued advocacy on this issue, since there is already a law addressing the employment of minors.

Rescission #9

SEAT BELT USAGE ON SCHOOL BUSES – 2018 (U-'11, R-'04, R-'97, R-'90, R-'83)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. encourage its units and councils to support the use of seat belts on all school buses, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA seek and support federal legislation to require seat belts on school buses.

Statement: This resolution is being rescinded because National PTA has a resolution that addresses these concerns. As a constituent organization of National PTA, we advocate on behalf of their positions.

COMBINED UPDATE AND RESCISSION *(See updated language in yellow, as of 10/28/2025)*

(NEW IS **BOLD AND UNDERLINED**, REMOVED IS ~~STRIKE THROUGH AND ITALICIZED~~)

Update & Rescission #1

UPDATE - INFLUENCE OF MEDIA ON TOBACCO Cigarette, and Electronic Nicotine Delivery Systems (ENDS) USE – 2018 (R-'11, U-'04)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. encourage units and councils to educate parents and guardians, children, youth, and community members ~~the public~~ that viewing media that depict tobacco, cigarette, and electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS) use greatly increases the probability that children and youth will experiment with and become addicted to tobacco, cigarettes, and Electronic Nicotine Delivery Systems (ENDS), and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA endorse and support the four actions within the Smoke Free Movies Initiative, to:

- rate new movies showing tobacco use "R" except if they reflect clear dangers or to portray a historical figure;
- certify no payoffs or placements from the tobacco industry;

- provide strong anti-smoking ads in any film with smoking; and
- stop identifying tobacco brands.

Statement: This resolution is being updated to provide clarity on NYS PTA positions by combining two resolutions on the same topic.

RESCISSION - PROTECTING CHILDREN AND YOUTH FROM THE INFLUENCE OF TOBACCO USE IN MOVIES – 2021 (R-'14, R-'07)

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. endorses and supports the four actions within the Smoke Free Movies Initiative, to: 1) rate new movies showing tobacco use “R” except if they reflect clear dangers or to portray a historical figure; 2) certify no payoffs or placements from the tobacco industry; 3) provide strong anti- smoking ads in any film with smoking; 4) stop identifying tobacco brands.

STATEMENT: This resolution should be rescinded to provide clarity on NYS PTA positions by combining two resolutions on the same topic. This resolve statement is being moved to the updated statement on the Resolution entitled Influence of Media on Tobacco Use.

NEW RESOLUTIONS

New Resolution #1

IMPLEMENTATION OF STRUCTURED LITERACY FOR STUDENTS WITH DYSLLEXIA – 2025

Whereas literacy inequities persist, contributing to disparities in educational outcomes for students with dyslexia, the most prevalent learning disability, affecting 1 in 5 students, approximately 20% of the population, and accounting for 80% of learning disability classifications, and

Whereas dyslexia is a language-based learning disability recognized by the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. and under Federal Law (IDEA) as a “specific learning disability” that is neurobiological in nature and primarily impacts accurate and/or fluent word recognition, reading, spelling, written expression, speaking and learning a second language. It is typically the result of a deficiency in the phonological component of language, and

Whereas the severity of dyslexia can be mitigated with Structured Literacy (a specialized instruction/intervention) including explicit, systematic, multisensory instruction in phonology, sound-symbol associations, syllable instruction, morphology, syntax and semantics which is necessary for students with dyslexia, beneficial to all students and harmful to none; therefore be it

Resolved that the New York State Congress of Parents and Teachers, Inc. calls for districts to discontinue use of literacy curriculum that does not align with evidence of how students learn to read, and be it further

Resolved that districts require teacher/staff training and ongoing professional development to improve the understanding of dyslexia, recognize early warning signs, require universal early screening with timely reporting of results to parents and guardians, implement prompt, evidence-based interventions specific to dyslexia, and be it further

Resolved that NYS PTA calls for the use of evidence-based literacy instruction and structured literacy intervention that is appropriate for each student and can be accessed by both the general and special education populations, and be it further

- Resolved** that students with dyslexia have access to assistive technologies and appropriate classroom accommodations, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA calls for the full adoption of the NY State Dyslexia and Dysgraphia Task Force report and recommendations by appropriate parties, and be it further
- Resolved** that NYS PTA seeks and supports equitable, adequate, and sustainable state funding for training and implementation of appropriate evidence-based literacy instruction, universal dyslexia screening, and intervention services for students with dyslexia.
- Statement:** Historically across the nation, an assortment of literacy curricula have been used by school districts, with varying degrees of success. NY State has expressed the value in research- and evidence-based literacy instruction. The NY State Education Department has released a number of guidance documents for school districts that express the importance of this shift toward an evidence-based instructional model of literacy. When professional development is provided in evidence-based literacy instruction, students perform significantly better than students whose educators did not have the same professional development in evidence-based literacy instruction and intervention. We recognize the need for early screening, greater accountability and urge all districts to implement appropriate, evidence-based instruction in both general and special education classrooms with curricula that are tested empirically and are explicit, systematic, and sequential for both code and meaning-focused reading skills. We are advocating for the provision of additional structured literacy interventions and accommodations for students at risk of and with a diagnosis of dyslexia. Adequate, equitable, and sustainable funding will enable school districts to provide professional development for educators, evidence-based curricula, and appropriate dyslexia interventions. This will ensure that every child has an equal opportunity to learn and succeed.
-

New Resolution #2

DIGNIFIED TRANSITION IN AND WITHIN FOSTER CARE - 2025

This Resolution is delayed based on expected Gubernatorial action. It may be considered by the delegates and published at a later date.

2025 PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS - Checklist

RETENTIONS

	YES	NO
1. MANDATED DEADLINE FOR STATE BUDGET	_____	_____
2. HEAD INJURIES	_____	_____
3. INERT INGREDIENT LISTING ON PESTICIDE PRODUCTS	_____	_____
4. SCHOOL PRAYER AMENDMENT	_____	_____
5. SAFETY ITEMS ON SCHOOL BUSES	_____	_____
6. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER 911	_____	_____
7. YOUTH CAMP SAFETY	_____	_____

UPDATES

1. ENFORCEMENT OF CURRENT REGULATIONS FOR PLACEMENT OF CHILDREN AND YOUTH WITH DISABILITIES	_____	_____
2. COMMUNITY SCHOOLS PROGRAM	_____	_____
3. PARENT MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL EDUCATION (CSE) AND THE COMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION (CPSE)	_____	_____
4. RECESS FOR STUDENTS	_____	_____
5. SCHOOL COUNSELORS IN SECONDARY SCHOOLS	_____	_____
6. SEWAGE WASTE PROBLEMS	_____	_____
7. TOXIC ART SUPPLIES	_____	_____
8. CPR/AED AND FIRST AID	_____	_____
9. TRAFFIC LIGHT INSTALLATION AT SCHOOLS WHICH ARE LOCATED ON STATE OWNED ROADS	_____	_____

RESCISSIONS

1. RAISING THE MINIMUM SALES AGE OF TOBACCO AND OTHER NICOTINE DELIVERY SYSTEMS TO 21	_____	_____
2. LEVELING UP LOW WEALTH DISTRICTS	_____	_____
3. TO REQUIRE COORDINATING COUNCILS ON SCHOOL HEALTH AS A MEANS OF EFFECTIVELY USING SCHOOL TIME	_____	_____
4. RAPID WEIGHT LOSS DIETS	_____	_____
5. HEALTHY SCHOOL FOODS	_____	_____
6. MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN	_____	_____
7. FINGERPRINTING CHILDREN	_____	_____
8. LIMITING CHILD LABOR	_____	_____
9. SEAT BELT USAGE ON SCHOOL BUSES	_____	_____

COMBINED UPDATE AND RESCISSION**YES NO**

1. INFLUENCE OF MEDIA ON TOBACCO USE & PROTECTING CHILDREN AND YOUTH
FROM THE INFLUENCE OF TOBACCO USE IN MOVIES

NEW RESOLUTION

1. IMPLEMENTATION OF STRUCTURED LITERACY FOR STUDENTS WITH DYSLEXIA
